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From: Matt Walker <mawalker@cscos.com>

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 8:46 AM

To: Dan Warner <dwarner@paragonec.net>; Gail Montplaisir <gail@taurusdev.com>;
nsmith@normansmitharchitecture.com; Mark Yeager <myeager@taurusdev.com>

Cc: Hayden Haas <HHaas@cscos.com>; Nevin Bradford <NBradford@cscos.com>; Jordan Berti
<JBerti@cscos.com>; Anthony DiGiovanni <ADiGiovanni@cscos.com>; Angel Alejo <AAlejo@cscos.com>
Subject: RE: South Salina BCP -- Weekly Progress Mtg Notes 10-10-22

Good Morning All,
Below are notes from this mornings meeting.
Last Week:

e Licensed plumber was onsite late in the week to stub stormwater system into the site so it could be
inspected by the county.
e PECset manholes.

This Week

e Start removing contaminated soil for landfill disposal (see note below about manifests).
e Construct the underground stormwater retention system. Will probably take 1.5 weeks.

Commitments:

e Salina 1% and PEC: Work out manifest signature arrangements.
e PEC: will send shipping and disposal documents.

General Discussion:
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e Week of October 17, 2022 to start soil stabilization. Will probably take about 3 weeks.
LMK if you have questions.

Matt

Matt Walker
Senior Project Environmental Scientist

COMPANIES office: (315) 455-2000
direct: (315) 703-4323
cell: (315) 200-5872

m n u @ mawalker@cscos.com
Mid-South TN Office

Build your career at C&S!
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